

Lisa C. Snow

Lisa C. Snow is a principal at Davis & Hosfield LLC. She works with attorneys, corporations and not-for-profit clients and to provide consulting and expert assistance to clients primarily in disputes and investigations matters.

Lisa has served as an expert in numerous matters in state and federal court as well as arbitration. She has performed work involving damages analysis, financial valuation damages, lost profits, forensic accounting analysis, data analysis, industry and market analysis, revenue and cost analysis, purchase price adjustments, sales history and pricing analysis. Lisa's cases have involved work on behalf of plaintiffs and defendants including matters in the following areas:

- Breach of Contract
- Post Acquisition Disputes
- Bankruptcy Litigation
- Federal and State Agency Investigations
- Defamation Damages
- Healthcare Litigation
- Telecommunications Disputes
- Fraud
- Valuation Disputes
- Class Actions

Lisa's industry experience includes healthcare, telecommunications services and equipment, consumer goods, financial services, insurance, not-for-profit, professional services including accounting, publishing, real estate, retail and software.

Selected Expert Witness, Testimony and Case Experience

Navigant Consulting, Inc. v. William Keevan, James Check and David Hess

- AAA Arbitration. Expert Report, Deposition and Testimony in Chicago, Illinois, February and March 2008.

Worldcom, Inc, et. al. v. Abbott

- U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Southern District of New York, Expert Report and Deposition, June 2007.

Waypoint Telecommunications, LLC v. Citynet Holdings, LLC

- U.S. District Court, W.D. Michigan, Expert Report, July 2005.

AT&T Corp. v. JMC Telecom, L.L.C.

- U.S. District Court, District of New Jersey, Expert Report and Deposition, January 2004.

The Department of Revenue v. Provena Covenant Medical Center

- State of Illinois, Department of Revenue Hearings Division, January 2005.

Employment History

Davis & Hosfield Consulting LLC ■ March 2009 - Present

Huron Consulting Group - Chicago office ■ May 2002 - March 2009

Arthur Andersen LLP - Chicago office ■ August 1995 - May 2002

Education

Master of Business Administration ■ University of Chicago Booth School of Business, Finance and Strategy, June 1995

Master of Architecture ■ Washington University in St. Louis, December 1989

Bachelor of Science ■ University of Vermont, Liberal Arts, May 1985

Professional Affiliations

American Bar Association (Associate)

American Health Lawyers Association

Lisa C. Snow
20 North Wacker Drive
Suite 2150
Chicago, Illinois 60606

Tel 312-506-1524
Fax 312-506-1510
lsnow@dhllc.com

